



APRILIAN IHZA ABIN NIZAR

Place and Date of Birth: Tulungagung, 14 April 2001

Address: Tulungagung, Jawa Timur

Contact: 081238280572

Email: ihzaaprilian@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I'm a passionate software engineer focused on growing my web development skills. I'm a fast learner, motivated, and always aim to deliver work on time often ahead of schedule. With over a year of experience, I've worked on web development. I believe in growing faster as the world evolves, and I'm always ready to take on new challenges to keep improving.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Frontend Developer - Origami Labs

Jan 2024 - Present

- I'm self-employed at Origami Labs. And also as a Frontend Developer.
- Designing the user interface and building the Whatsblast which is one of Origami Labs products.
- Designing UI UX and building the frontend of the module application from KPRI SEHAT at RSUD Iskak which is one of our clients.

Web Developer - Impacta

Apr 2024 - Aug 2024

- Web developing and maintenance.
- Design slicing from UI/UX Designer to website.
- WordPress web development.

Internship Backend Developer – Skilvul

Aug 2022 - Dec 2022

- Developing web-based applications using MERN Stack with the team.
- Create REST API Web Service using ExpressJS.
- Deploy Web Service to Cloud Platform.

EDUCATION

Universitas Merdeka Madiun

2020 - 2023

D3 Manajemen Informatika

SMKN 1 BOYOLANGU

2017 - 2020

Rekayasa Perangkat Lunak

SKILL

- Node.js, JavaScript, TypeScript, Responsive Web Design, Elementor, React.js, WordPress Development, Backend Development, Frontend Development, TailwindCSS, RESTAPI

ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS

• Certificate

UI/UX Design Mastery (Gold) - Skilvul - 2022

Skilvul: Product Innovation Challenge (Kesehatan) (Completion) - Skilvul - 2022

• Link

Portfolios : <https://www.eiternity.my.id/>

Linkedin : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/aprilian-ihza/>